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Rivera, Maribel

From: corpheip

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 5:37 PM
To: ‘Larry’

Subject: RE: changing mailing address

Your request is heing forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough
internet Access
Division of Corperations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Larry [mailto:lapdog@tampabay,rr.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:47 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: changing mailing address

To Whom it may Concern

How can | change the mailing address tomy LLC ?
My Florida Document Nufnber is L11000025592.

| like to change the mailing address ONLY to:

P.O. Box 807
Odessa, Fl 33556

Please let me know what is necessary to accomplish this task.
Larry A. Phillips
Manager

PL Enterprises LLC
813-475-4646
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